PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION
EI-WATER 1130 Fifth Avenue ¢ Chula Vista, CA 21911-2894
619) 691-5553 e FAX (619) 420-0339
UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (619) © FAX(619)
KARL BRADLEY, DIRECTOR

DATE: March 17,2016

TO: Nick Marinovich, Chair, Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee

FROM: Karl Bradley, Director of Planning and Construction /%

RE: Exhibits for CBOC Agenda for March 23, 2016: Item 4-0Old Business -

Information Request Log

Due to the volume of exhibits in response to the Information Request Log, staff has
provided these items electronically, with the exception of two hard copies that will be
available at the March 23, 2016 meeting. Electronic copies have been posted online and
additional hard copies will be provided upon request.

Staff will continue to endeavor to maximize the usage of electronic documents vs. hard
copies that might ultimately end up in landfills.

The exhibiis are listed below:

Exhibit I — Subcontractor Lists as of January 2013
Exhibit 2 — Summary of Classroom Modernized by Prop BB and Prop O
Exhibit 3 — Request for Proposals #90-2196-GP Solar Photovoltaic Systems
Exhibit 4 — Montgomery Middle School Prop O Project | FF&E

National City Middle School Prop O Project 2 FF&E

KB:dc
Attachments

Maximizing student achievement for 7" — 12 grade students and adult learners throughout South San Diego County

“The Sweetwater Union High School District does not discriminate with regard to sex, sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification,
race, ancestry, national origin, religion, color, mental disability, or physical disability, age, marital or parental status or any other unlawful
consideration.” SUHSD Board Policy #2224
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